
I

Members Present:

Intergovernmental Relations

Council Committee

Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, April 8, 2009

Municipal Plaza Room C

1:30 p.m.

Councilmember Sheila McNeil, Chair, District 2

Councilmember Philip Cortez, District 4

Councilmember Diane Cibrian, District 8

Councilmember Louis Rowe, District 9

Members Absent: None

I

I

Staff Present: A.J. Rodriguez, Deputy City Manager; T.C. Broadnax, Assistant

City Manager; Carlos Contreras, Intergovernmental Relations

Director; Peter Zanoni, Management & Budget Director; Ramiro

Salazar, Library Director; Ben Gorzell, Finance Director;

Richard Varn, Public Information Officer; Kent Hickingbottom,

Public Works Assistant Director; Margaret Villegas, Finance

Assistant Director; Laurence Doxsey, Environmental Policy

Manager; Feronica Zertuche, Deputy City Attorney; Chris

Hebner, Assistant City Attorney; Stephen Whitworth, Assistant

City Attorney; Bob Nordhaus, Assistant City Attorney; Brandon

Smith, Office ofthe City Clerk

Also Present: Laura Cole, Bexar County; Walter Serna, Patton & Boggs

1. Call to order

Chairperson McNeil called the meeting to order.

2. Approval of Minutes of the March 11, 2009 Intergovernmental Relations Council

Committee Meeting

Councilmember Cortez moved to approve the Minutes of the March 11, 2009 Intergovernmental

Relations Council Committee Meeting. Councilmember Cibrian seconded the motion. Motion

carried unanimously.

3. Issues to be considered

a. State Legislative Program Update and Possible Action

Carlos Contreras, Director, Intergovernmental Relations

i. Energy Efficiency

Laurence Doxsey, Manager, Environmental Policy

a. HB 1936 (Rep Villarreal) Relating to the authority of the

governing body of a municipality to exempt a portion of the

value of a residence homestead from ad valorem taxation if

the homestead meets certain energy efficiency standards.

Page 1 of4



b. HB 1937 (Rep. Villarreal) Relating to the voluntary

assessment of property owners by a municipality to finance

certain energy conservation improvements.

c. HJR 75 (Rep. Villarreal) Authorizing the governing body

of a municipality to exempt a portion of the value of a

residence homestead from ad valorem taxation if the

homestead meets certain energy efficiency standards.

Carlos Contreras requested the Committee's endorsement of the above-stated bills and noted that

a public hearing would be required and a plan would be developed to raise capital through bonds

or other financing. Laurence Doxsey reported that both HB 1936 and HB 1937 were enabling

tools for the City. He noted that HB 1937 was fiscal neutral and all costs associated with the

program could be rolled into the re-payments.

Councilmember Cibrian spoke in support of the bills and asked if financing would be available

for participants of the program. Mr. Contreras replied that if the City chose to move forward

with HB 1937, the City would provide financing to the participants and an assessment would be

placed on the property for repayment.

Chairperson McNeil cited a program in Europe where solar panel participants were able to sell

energy back into the grid. She asked if a similar option could be included in the proposed

legislation. It was noted that it was possible to provide that option in San Antonio.

Councilmember Cibrian moved to forward said item to the full Council for consideration.

Councilmember Cortez seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

ii. Property Tax Legislation

Peter Zanoni, Director, Office of Management & Budget

Ben Gorzell, Director, Finance

SB 700 (Sen. Patrick) & HB 1575 (Rep. Isett) Relating to ad valorem tax

relief.

Considerations of portions of the bill not previously deliberated

and voted on by City Council-Section 1.01; 1.02;1.03;2.01; 2.02;

2.03;3.01; 3.02; 5.01; 5.02; 5.03; 6.01; 6.02; 6.03; 6.04; 6.05; 6.06;

6.07; 6.08; 6.09; 6.10; 6.11; 6.12

Mr. Contreras reported that SB 700 and HB 1575 were identical bills and that a committee

substitute bill had be been offered for SB 700 but had not yet been filed by Senator Patrick. He

noted that staff would analyze the substitute bill and report back to the IGR Committee.

Mr. Contreras stated that staff would address four areas of SB 700 and HB 1575 with the

Committee 1) Late application filing of a Homestead Exemption; 2) Method of appraisal; 3)

Electronic protest procedure; and 4) Appeals to Small Claims Court.

Peter Zanoni stated that the City of San Antonio allows homestead exemptions to senior citizens

and the disabled and noted staffs opposition to the Homestead Exemption late filing issue due to

mitigation or reduction ofrevenue to the City. Councilmember Cibrian stated that seniors should

be afforded the late filing opportunity and spoke in support of said option. She requested that

Page 2 of4

I

I

I



I

I

I

homestead exemption filing issues regarding seniors be brought to the attention of Department of

Community Initiatives Director, Dennis Campa.

Mr. Zanoni also noted staffs opposition to Article II, Method of Appraisal due to mitigation or

reduction of revenue to the City. He added that staff was neutral on the following: Article III

regarding the Notice of Appraisal sent out by the Appraisal District; Article V regarding the

Electronic Protest Procedure; and Article VI regarding Appeals to Small Claims Court.

Councilmember Cibrian moved to forward said item to the full Council for consideration. She

requested additional information regarding Article II regarding how other communities are

considering the item; potential revenue loss to the City; and stakeholder input. Councilmember

Cortez made a friendly amendment to forward Articles I, III, V, and VI to the full Council for

consideration. He noted that City Council needed adequate time to be briefed on Article II. Mr.

Contreras stated that staff would attempt to present the information requested by Councilmember

Cibrian to the full Council by the following City Council Meeting but noted that it was unclear if

there would be an opportunity to support the proposed bill. Councilmember Cibrian accepted the

friendly amendment presented by Councilmember Cortez. Chairperson McNeil clarified that the

item was to be voted out of Committee to the full Council for consideration to support or oppose

at that time. Councilmember Cortez moved to forward said item to the full Council for

consideration. Councilmember Cibrian seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

A.J. Rodriguez recommended that the Committee consider meeting in 2-3 weeks.

b. Federal Legislative Update and Possible Action

Carlos Contreras, Intergovernmental Relations Director

Mr. Contreras reported that all of the FY 2010 earmark requests submitted by the City of San

Antonio had been accepted by the Delegation. He noted that the City's Lobbyist Team had

informed him that it was a rare occasion for all submitted requests to be accepted. He added that

they were very complimentary of work accomplished by the Intergovernmental Relations

Committee and City Staff.

c. Grants Update

Sally Basurto, Grants Management Officer, Intergovernmental Relations

Mr. Contreras provided an overview of grants for March, 2009. He complimented City Staff for

working diligently to find new grant opportunities and to supplement current project budgets.

d. Interlocal Agreements Discussion and Possible Action

A.J. Rodriguez, Deputy City Manager

i. Interlocal Agreement with Bexar County - Purchase and

Installation of Traffic Signal Controller Equipment

Kent Hickingbottom, Assistant Director, Public Works

Kent Hickingbottom provided information on a request for an agreement to purchase and install

traffic signal equipment along Culebra Road from IH 410 to FM 471. He noted that Bexar

County, through an agreement with Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT), would

reimburse the City of San Antonio for the traffic synchronization equipment.

Page 3 of4



ii. 3-year Extension of Interlocal Agreement with Bexar County

a. Library Services

Ramiro Salazar, Director, Library

Mr. Rodriguez provided the terms and conditions of a three-year extension of an Interlocal

Agreement with Bexar County for Library Services and noted that Bexar County would redirect

$285,000 to support technology enhancements in the Library system.

b. Animal Care Services

Vincent Medley, Interim-Director, Animal Care Services

Mr. Rodriguez outlined the terms and conditions of a three-year Interlocal Agreement with Bexar

County for the City of San Antonio to provide Animal Care Services in unincorporated areas of

Bexar County. He noted that the City would accept the following:

4 FY 2009-2010 - $725,000.00

4 FY 2010-2011 - $850,000.00

* FY 2011-2012 - $950,000.00

Councilmember Cortez moved to forward said items to the full Council for consideration.

Councilmember Cibrian seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

4. Consideration of items for future meetings

Chairperson McNeil will confer with staff.

5. Executive Session: consultation concerning attorney-client matters (real estate,

litigation, contracts, personnel and security) may be discussed

There were no items addressed.

6. Adjournment

There being no further discussion, the meeting-was adjouTn«d at 2:34 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,
SheUdMcNeil, Ch

Brandon T. Smith

Office ofthe City Clerk

I

I

I

Page 4 of4


